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STATE OF SOUTH
\ CAROLINA @@ EDD v IN THE CQURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF )

STATE =~ ' .

Theodore\;f. Bl ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2016GS2605081
ARA: ey Pote y  A/W# _2016A2620602245
' Date of Offense:  8/18/2016 - JLY) §

Race: . . . ) .

D(;:; : WHITE zesx# b«ge. 54 y  SC.Code§ 16-11-0312(BY-\\,
Ad@%ﬂ- ) CDRCode#: 00 fty
Cf%sww : Wb PY

DL#: SID#: _5C01958321 ) SENTENCIGYERET d
‘CQL Ye.sE] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ‘ @Uﬁ @f

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTEDOF  or [JPLE p 6@[8
TO: Burglary, 2nd Degree, Violent (after 06/20/85) /0 — 1S -

. - 0 ‘ /

in violationof § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086

[JNON-VIOLENT - VIOLENT [XISERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS ~ [] Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45

) ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

Thepleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
| ATTEST: e SC100776 : '
— — —.Terrell, HT,-Thomas Groom - - SCBar# . Defendant _ Attorney for Defg%gnc% L S(?_%Bar# i
P LRl ] .-
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the MDepaMent of Corrections, 0O ééﬁ%@:ﬁenﬁon Céﬁer, . vsf.:

' for a determinate termof __| 2. days/mon or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to" xpeadi  — __ years
and/or to pay a fine of — __; provided that upon the service of - dayslmomhsly@ sahd/or paymesitsy =
of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __ = ‘
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard corffit} f probatiog
which.are incorporated by reference. <eE=. < 3

CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1 / Y / ! =<

] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated ank

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cod
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-2&
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ,.,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: []Deferred [IDef. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: § _ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pub}
. B m
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ <=z 9
e .
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corf /7~ o
B May serve W/E begining 1o :
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling.:‘_%ég =2
___*Fine: _ $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing o, Bk, &
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in e%ual, consécutive w / -
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcherge) s100 —3100.00 pmts. of § éSP beginning 03
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ g _ . .
§56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment), $12 3 o paid to Public Defender Fund j
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s |
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S OO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BU!I Breath Test Fee) $50  § | ,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $72AS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
) — during probation and shalljbe collected befo

TOTAL $ \m ,:\6 any other fees. U

‘< Presiding Judge @ /
Clerk of Court/ DeputyGlerk Q\me (& E.\ VIS Judge Code: 21572 7
Court Reporter: (;: \WwOce. i SM \C :l} Sentence Date: 7 LZ.¥ /7 9

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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.+ 'DOGKET No. 2016-Gs-26-OSC8] @I; ;;
e i R L

WITNESSES

L;;gan Cooper iﬁﬁ _ s
IEJ!yrtIe Beach Police Department : (The Stateof South Carolina : FILED
’ TERTIFIED EQPY | HORRY CoUNTY
W nnld - County of Horry s
. ' Thomas Groom Terrell, il _ 16H04586 NOY 23 aM 8: 23
EEN, ELVIS . MELANIE HUGCING-wans
RAF © URL _CLER OF cagp O
QURT QFIENERAL SESSIONS
QU Yo , DATE Receep, HOM
, N - NOVEMBER, 2016 TERM GRAND JURY |
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER |
42620602245 B ) P
. CDR: 0086 16-11-0312(B) < =
| _DOA: 8/28/2016 THE STATE @
: ' &
| | vs. = E
s | e
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Theodore Jerry Bolick N e -
TRUE BILL L S 3
: - QO
DOB: - @%
SSN: ‘
W =%y >, &
Forebersorfof Graid Jury - NOV 17 2015 ATTORNEY: W. Thomas Floyd
.)ICT Indictment for
BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE
(VIOLENT)
Jimmy A. Richa_rdson, Il, Solicitor
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: .

-



COPY

INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 17, 2016 the Grand
~ Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE : s
(VIOLENT) , , . G

CDR: 0086 16-11-0312(B) %

That Theodore Jerry Bolick did in Horry County on or about August 18, 2016, enté?,\@: g
with the intent to commit a crime therein, the Barrel Bar and Gnll a building (owted 22 '; :

amended.

Agalnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in sm,

made and provided.
g/;j,@ «

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




7 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF er
STATE VS.

Theodore Jerry Bolick
AKA:

: ge: 54
: S SSH:

Address: PSR —

T g
DL#: SID#: SC01958321

*CDL Yes[[] No[J CMV Yes{] No{J] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

IN THE 8URT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#

: __2016GS260

A/W¥: _2016A2620602251 ﬁg)

Date of Offense: _8/26/2016 ~

$.C. Code § 16-11-0312(B) )

CDR Code #: ___ 0086 JUW o f

@@U !
SENTENCE SHEET 13 of AJp
' J@@ﬂ/@

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary, 2nd Degree, Violent (after 06/20/85) / o - /5
in violation of § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. C{de of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
[CJNON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS(CSC [J §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X) As Indicted, []]Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendatlon by the State.
ATTEST: =2 C100776 - o

- = Terrell, 111, Pfiomas Groom SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Dcfeegant S Bard -
-WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [State Department of Corrections, El Co@v ‘ 'Betentlon Cen‘ter,

for a determinate term of Z days/months/g€ajs or
and/or to pay a fine of $

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard co@t@fs’“bf probauqn,)

which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by SCDOC.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

O under the Youthful Offender Act not tor
; provided that upon the service of

- days/months/\%

/1.‘{/101

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: b g =
[] RESTITUTION: []Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP 2 E - g -
= m
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public S(g_)rwce’:.Empg;"m ent? |
URE]
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ Sz ™~
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Coriy g m § ma)
. May serve W/E begining 5;3:'5 =
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ¢ 'E]m S
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 $ \(OJO QO
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "3

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 ASCU
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S

§56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea $

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 53XS
TOTAL s \X AS

Clerk of Court/ Deputy,Clerk R enc € Ei\: S

~ Other: gc"cjrcj ,;f’*j;"“’(f

Court Reporter: aA¥ace  Hluawvia,

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyAnimhl
pmts of § .p&__é°_ beginning ___\Q;Se_x\_a_

paid to Public Defender Fund

20

Jall)
I

[l Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and sha}l be collected before

any other fees.
/

Presiding Judge ]
Judge Code: IS 2
Sentence Date: 7/24/1%




= e DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-26- %5

WITNESSES
Amanda Crago .
Myrtle Beach Palice Department The State of South Carolina FILED
Dot FOL. County of Horry o 00T
o J Thomas Groom Terrell Ii 16H04591 I60CT 21 pi 3 _22
N MEL 1or.
' Wf’\r\u
. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS Q CLERK OF CoiR
DATE RECEIVED FROM
OCTOBER, 2016 TERM GRAND JURY
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
A2620602251
) - 0086 16-11-0312(B)
' _DOA: 8/28/2016 THE STATE
I
i _ _ vs.
" ACTION OF GRAND.J] . Theodore Jerry Bolick
; TRUE BILL
i
' DOB"
Do ol o
Foreperson ofGrand Jury ' .
Date’ 0CT 20 2016 AfrORNEY. Wﬂ!qmas Floyd .
'nlcT ‘ Indictment for
BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE | @%3
{VIOLENT) - o
V& Q@ &
Jimmy A Rlchardson,q ,% s
| 7 NAz
i Foreperson of Petit Jury : R S ~
i Date: - o ;_"‘ Tn @
: KdBY @halbae o




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) '
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 13, 2016, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

\

BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE
{VIOLENT)

CDR: 0086 16-11-0312(B)

That Theodore Jerry Bolick did in Horry County on or about August 26, 20186, entefv‘
with the intent to commit a crime therein, China Chef, a building located at' 1470 S. KR
limits of Myrtle Beach, and the defendant, Theodore Jerry Bolick, did enter the buildi
violation of Section 16-11-0312(B), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute uﬁ'“' Ale
made and provided.

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, Ii
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF er

IN THE 8URT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE - o VS. _ INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016GS2604947
: eodore Jerry Bolick A/W# _ 2016A2620602250
gz(l)c; WHITE Sex: M Age: 54 S.C.Code§ :_ 16-11-0312(B)
: R S S Wy
R S S/ ) CDR Code #: 0086

Address: N
City,State,Zip: '

)
)
)
3
) Date of Offense: _8/27/2016
)
)
)
)
)

SID#:  SC01958321

*CQL Yes[] No{T] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ’ ‘
In disposition of the said indictment ‘comes now the Defendant who was (X] CONVICTED OF or (OJPLEAD /@@@/ '
TO: Burglary, 2nd Degree, Violent (after 06/20/85) f 0-) 5-\ S
» . . N /
in violation of § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086 ]
[JNON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-2545
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury: . - (defendant's initiaE)
Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State. B
= SC100776 -

ATTEST: .
— = TerrettTl1, Thomas Groom SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for D

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B@atc Department of Corrections, [ G nt

for a determinate termof | 2. days/months/@&@D or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not f@excged '~ cyears .
and/or to pay a fine of = ; provided that upon the service of - days/monthsZyEanscan
of § . — __; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for . = .

< S
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard coa;ﬁ}_?p’ﬁ} of probaﬁé‘é,_ ;

\I%ny: are incorporated by reference. e
CONCURRENT or {] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1 / 24 / 1q

[) The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ~

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS: So., S )
[] RESTITUTION: [ JDeferred [|Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP 2 & m_ =
<IZR o
Total: $ plus 20% fee: days/hours Public SEr@gI‘Empbyme‘it
. eFz O i
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [ < 0;‘-1 - m

[] Set by SCDPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corpz' gf*' =
May serve W/E begining nTn W -

—

=
(=4
o .
|| 1
)

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  <>[] P
*Fine: ' Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd,.jn equal, consecutive weekly/ :
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) pmts. of $ djs O beginning o
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ) .
§56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $ _  paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25  § Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 S Y A, /
§14°1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § /\‘“ VL/
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 §
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ AAD Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shal}he collected before
TOTAL $ m% % any other fees.

. Presiding Judge a/“qf N
Clerk of Court/ DepultClerk &mce/ EV S Judge Cﬁde: 8 2152 7 7
Court Reporter: AYace. Huyle lj Sentence Date: 2[z24/ L1
14

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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WITNESSES

J Duesing
Myrtle Beach Police Department

Dorat ‘?QQL)

OREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A2620602250
CDR: 0086 16-11-0312(B)
DOA: 8/28/2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

O NWplle,

Forepersor of Grand Jury UCTF 20 2018

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-26-OLng I

The State of South Carolina FILED

HORRY TOUNTY

‘County of Horry 2
Thomas Groom Terrall Il __16H04690 Bieoct 2, PH 3:2 |
T HEL.EZ,::;; TR

e
S 1) ﬁ”"?\”

oy CLERK He -
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS & YLERR OF CogRT

DATE RECEIVED FROM
OCTOBER, 2016 TERM GRAND JURY
THE STATE
vs.
Theodore Jerry Baolick
w/Mm
,,.4, . Lol oAk
SSN: 2
ATTORNEY: W. Thomas Floyd
Indictment for N P
' S &
BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE = £ &
(VIOLENT) o = o 5F
- g i ';”,, — (2CH
Jimmy A. Richardson, l'il,l ﬁ >
MG NER R o =
S
»

409 8313832
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

INDICTMENT
. COUNTY OF HORRY .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 13, 2016, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE
(VIOLENT)

CDR: 0086 16-11-0312(B)
That Theodore Jerry Bolick did in Homry County on or about August 27, 2016, enter \Eﬁ

_consent and
with the intent to commit a crime therein, Giffs Liquors, a building located at 1490-S:; ings Hwy., wnthE
the city limits of Myrtle Beach, and the defendant, Theodore Jerry Bolick, did enter Gilding in the;
nighttime, in violation of Section 16-11-0312(B), S. C.Code of Laws, 1976, as amende =

.
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in 345’ ase
made and provided.

<e=

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




3

- Trial. This hearing was held on June 8, 2021, on the specific issue of joinder whegﬁt;éourt M

|

| & W
STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA )  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL 39@ny ,
COUNTY OF HORRY ) IS™ JUDICIAL CIRCUIT %2, %
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) %@@/

: ) ORDER OF RECONSIDERATION &

;
V. ) Indictment no: 2016GS2604947, 953, 5081
| ) | '

THEODORE JERRY BOLICK, ) e

DEFENDANT ) 2EF

DY
‘ QO

After hearing from the State and the Defendant, and following careful afiet
reconsideration of the issues, the State’s Motion for Reconsideration is Granféd:

This Court granted to the State a rehearing requesting the Court to reco
April 16, 2021, granting Defendant’s Motion for a Mistrial and Defendant’s Motig

was more completely apprised of the facts and circumstances of the case at bar as%ei—has the

evolving case law on which the State relies to support a consolidated trial. 22'{:_:‘ )
The original decision to grant these motions was based on the State’s decisibfqﬂé‘-’f e

consolidate three separate burglaries from three separate dates over a nine day spafinto one trial.
In order to prevail on a claim of misjoinder, the defendant must show that consolidation was
improper and that he was unfairly prejudiced by the evidence of multiple crimes presented to the
jury. This Court has considered the factors necessary for appropriate joinder as being where the
crimes (1) arise out of a single chain of circumstances or transactions, or are connected crimes
closely related in kind, place, and character; (2) are proved by the same evidence; (3) are of the
same general nature; and (4) where no real right of the defendant has been prejudiced. While the
facts here do not show a single, unbroken chain of events in a strict sense, they are certainly
connected crimes closely related in kind, place, and character where within only a nine day
period, three separate but related businesses were all burglarized in the same, undeniably unique
manner. A substantial portion of the evidence across the three cases would be essentially the
same. The crimes are not just of the same general nature, but are the same crimes. Finally,
because this Court feels the evidence of all three crimes would be allowed in under Lyle and its
progeny, to include the recent guidance given by our Supreme Court in Perry, Durant, and
Cotton, the Defendant cannot show he was prejudiced by the introduction of evidence of all three
burglaries. v :

This Court finds that joinder by the State was not improper.

This Court finds that the Defendant has not established unfair prejudice because of a
consolidated trial.

The Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider or Consider was Granted previously to the
extent that Defendant was asking this Court to Consider his Motion for a Mistrial and Motion for -
a New Trial which he filed prior to his sentence being unsealed; both of those motions have been
heard, reconsidered, and for the reasons explained below, denied.




The Defendant’s Motion for a Mistrial is hereby Denied.

This Court finds that Defendant’s absence during the course of his trial was voluntary and
no reason to grant a mistrial.

There is no evidence of misconduct by the prosecutor or the various members of the
judiciary and this Court finds none.

The Defendant’s Motion for a New Trial is hereby Denied.

This Court finds that Defendant’s absence during the course of his trial was voluntary and
no reason to grant Defendant a new trial..

Having now denied Defendant’s Motion for a New Trial and Defendant’s Motion for a
Mistrial, this Court must now reach a decision on Defendant’s other outstanding post-trial
motions as ordered by the Court of Appeals. This Court rules as follows:

The Defendant’s Motion for Appointment of Counsel is hereby Denied as an issue for the
Court of Appeals to grant or deny for assxstance in his appellate process.

Attorney Jonathan Hiller is hereby Relieved as Counsel. Counsel may be app

appellate level.
The Defendant’s Motion for Transcﬁpts is hereby Denied. ;
[
BE IT SO ORDERED. D
The Honorable R. Ferrel'Cothran
Circuit Court Judge
This s/ dayof 2021

Conway, South Cagglina
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. ' ARREST WARRANT

2016A2620602245

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municipality of

Myrtle Beach
- THE STATE 16018296
against
Theodore Jerry Bolick
Address: . a .15
= ‘

Phone ssN:Y FA—
Sex: M Race: W Height 6 Weight 170
DL S _8C DL# ;‘3
DOB: ( Agency ORIZ SC0260600

Prosecuting Agency: Myrtle Beach Police Department
Prosecuting Officer: T Macpherson - 6185
Ofense: Burglary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : ORIGINAL 5.C. Alomey Ganors!
[] Countyr-afs 0t AFFIDAVIT Lcasie
Myrtle Beach i )
Personal T Macph

erson: lVLaip%aredg,%inﬁ w}heg afﬁsnt acpherson :
being duly and says that defendant  Theodore Jerry Bolick
did within Ims county and state on orabout  8/18/2016

Stats of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/
in the followmg pamculars

'rL. ELV 18

ay / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree

Municipality of Myrtle Beach

| futher state that there' is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above didmit%
the crime set forth and ‘that probable cause is based on the following facts: w =
On August 18, 2016 Officers responded to a Burgiary call at the Barrel Bar and Grill located at 2303 S. Ki . within le
Beach. At approx. 04:54 hours (night time) Officers met with the owner of the business after the alarm w. ated and ifgyRs
learned that the business was broken into and a bottle of liquor and keys were stolen. Video surveillance at the business captured
the image of the burglar at the time of the theft and a green handled knife with the words “Zombie Killer” was left behind by the
Suspect. On 8/27/2016 the Defendant was identified as the person seen in the video surveillance burlarizing the business and placed

under arrest. Search incident to arrest revealed that the Defendant had 2 green handled knife with the words "Zombie Kilter” in his
possession that matched the knife left at the scene.

Offense Code: 0080 -
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0312 - Z “ - A
Signature of Affiant A = __.
i " STATE OF SOUTH CARO s ﬂ &= S
. LINA - P
D County/ I:] Municipaiity of [:I County/ Municipality of ; Affiants Address  11010ak Street fric m
. The accused X Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- Zo ) <=
18 to be amesled and brought Dbefore me to be Myr(le Beach Affiant's Telephone e ~J 3 ‘(—q
dealt with according to the law. : —— o~ —
E-? B = ;-'i
[ N
(-S) ARREST WARRANT = @ 7
Sghature of Judge = - <
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COU('LY: -
It appearing from the above affidavit thet there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
A copy of this arest was deliversd to on orabout 8/18/2016 defendant  Theodore Jerry Bolick
s ; did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
::fendant ;:f,t 66 he K [:] County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach ) as set forth below:
> ) DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree
e V\/—/ Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith 1o be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, of as
soon thereafter as Is practicable
RETURN WARRANT TO: Swom to and ‘sibscnbed before me )
General Sessions Judges Address 1101 Oak Street
PO Box 677 ) Ls) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-
1301 2nd Avenue Wiliatn Frons ) Judge's Telephone (843)918-1356
Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code: 8194 ) 1ssuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal ] ciruit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




_ [[] County X|:Municipality of ;) AFFIDAVIT Aozt 20
2016A2620602250 Vi e ¢ )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
: Personally .- - 5. T hy
[] o omcpaiy o Pororaly sopeatgants gy pey snem T Macpherson , __ o
) ng duly” swom ‘deposes and says that defendant " Theodore Jerry Bolick 4 2]
Myrtle Beach did within this -county and state on orabout  8/27/2016 Te mﬁ?&%?ﬁﬁ
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ Municipality of
THE STATE 18-019007 in the following parliculars: D Myrtle Beach |6 — &l )
against = b5 y iR (\ ‘ . ‘ 2
Theodore Jerry Bolick °E§°"'P_" yiary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree —- %5
—_ = o ! ——— | further state that there is probable cause to befieve that the defendant named above m coma (&)
Phone o SSN:_ [ the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facls: (&)
Sex M  Race: W Height 6 Weight: 170 e 1 . L
DL State oLE ; . On August 27, 2016 Officers responded to a Burglary call at Giff's Liquors located at 1490 S. Kings H ichisin ty

DOB: - [ AgexcyORI#& SC0260600
Prasecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department

Limits of Myrtle Beach. At approx. 02:40 hours (night time) Officers met with the owner of the busin

the alarm
activated and it was leamed that the business was broken into and $150 cash was stolen. A right hand work glove was left at the -
scene of the burglary. On 8/27/2016 the Defendant was arrested for a burglary of similar Modus Operandi (South end business,

Prosecuting Officer: T Macpherson - 6185 entry through roof, exit through rear door, night time hours). On 8/27/2016 a search warrant was conducted on ﬂgDefendant‘s
Offense: B]Elary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree residence and Officers located a left hand work glove that matched the right hand glove left at the scene of the buggiary.—
—————re —— ™ v 2
s S
Offense Code; 0080 L e Q ?-_" -:‘_
CodoOrdinance Sec:  16-T1-0312 . = 4/ M ég L P s
Signature of Affiant J o n eym
® = STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e oz 29
L [y e
D County/ D Municipality of D County! “Municipality of ; Affiants Address  11010ak Street ¢ - = -
. The sccused X Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- ST .
s arested &l me  to be Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone P
dealt with according to the law. —_—
-8 ARREST WARRANT
Sgnature of Judgs
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it _ appeanng from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
"A copy of this amest wamant was déllvefed o ::’ °x“‘ 8/27’2015 — def::ndarju Theoéore J enfl Bolick
defen [t___ OII te the criminal laws Of the State of South arolina (or ordinance of
County/ Municipality of ' } as set forth betow:
on 2% oIl K ] Myrtle Beach
] DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree
=
_J é g:ég g . Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him of -
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
mn to and snﬁs‘:ribw ;aefore m }
. e
RETURNWARRANTT?. on RORDDLE N
General Sessions " Judge's Address 1101 Oak Street
PO Box 677 W Ls) ) ‘ Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-
1301 2nd Avenue S T Yok Judge's Telephone  (843)918-1356
Conway, SC 29528 William Fronz - - ) -
: Judge Code: 8194 ) issuing Court: [:] Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2016A2620602251

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[[] County Municipality of
Myrtle Beach
THE STATE 18018940
against
Theodore Jerry Bolick

— —— - - )
Phone: L SSN ’ 5
Sexx. M Race: W Ho.ght 6 Weight ~—~ 170
oL State: SC orw J
DOB: [ AgencyORIE  SC0260600
Prosecuting Agency. Me Beach Police Department
Prosecuting Officer:

T Macpherson - 6185
Offense: Burglary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree

) ORIGINAL 5T arvay Gamra
) AFFIDAVIT ecasie
)
t T Macpherson % who
épfe5 M Yays that detendant  Theodore Jerry Bolick @
did within th)s county and shte on or about 8/26/2016
State of South Carolina (or ordlnanoe of [:] County/

Municipality of

Myrtle Beach
in the followmq pamculars

lary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree

3
BIVEL]
3

C

N funher

state that  there s the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

probable cause to Dbelieve that

named above did

mmit
On August 26, 2016 Officers responded to a Burglary call at the China Chef located at 1470 S. Kings Hwy., w!ch ll! in the City
Limits of Myrtle Beach. The Suspect broke into the Business through the roof and stole approx. $330 in cash from a cash drawer.

Video surveillance at the business captured the Defendant burglarizing the business at approx. 06:31 hours. Sunrise on that date in
Myrtle Beach did not occur until 06:45 hours. On 8/27/2016 the Defendant was arrested on a separate burglary in which the same

Modus Operandi was used. The business was entered through the roof, in the south end of town during night time hours eight days
prior to this burglary.

RE

~>
Offense Code: 0080 = x
R | - o Lind
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0312 ignatue of ATan 7 4/ m [Z/‘/\ < D 3
I8 warra [} mn c T -~ " ; 2 1
L ~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IS —T
[ Countyr ] Municpatty of (] coun Vuniaity of )| Aments aceress _11010ak Street 5oV T
. The accused .4 Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- S, P
s to ‘ be aw and brought belore me ~ to be Mynle Beach Affiant's Telephone s_" g "‘:.—
dealt with according to the law. — — P —
=5 e -7,
{(L.S) —t = =
ARREST WARRANT PR
Sgnelure of Judge <
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY
K appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN .
A copy of this warant was del I . on orabout 8/26/2016 — def::nadant Theodore J eor:y Bolick
ﬂ 2 [ ¢ did violate the criminal laws of the State uth rolina (or ordinance
defendant (44 ab(C N
on -;?. ] ; ( D County/ Municipality of Mynle Beach ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degrec
Db
-/ Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the saiki defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to bedeaitwnh according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
i goon to and ‘:s:nbed before me )
WO Sul
RETURN WARRANT TO: oo 828/2016 )
General Sessions Z Judge'sAddress 1101 Oak Street
PO Box 677 é 24 L,(//)/ s ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-
1301 2nd Avenue Judge's Teiephone  (843)918-1356
Conway, SC 29528 . William Frontz ) N A
! ‘ Judge Code: 8194 3 tssuing Court: D Magisirate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




